THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON
RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5") Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

September 16, 2013

RE: ADDENDUM #1
RFP #B132013, Food Services for the Galveston County Jail

To All Prospective Proposers,
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Question #1: I would like to request a copy of the current scale or contract prior to the prebid meeting to be sent out
as an addendum. This will be used by our company to determine who will fly in for the pre-bid meeting.

Response: Attached you will find a copy of the current list of price per meal in the Galveston County jail.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5" Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder @co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-
5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

~Erdwder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



J‘ Management
L Inc.

May 18, 2012

Mr. Rufus G. Crowder, CPPB

Purchasing Agent

Galveston County Purchasing Department
722 Moody Avenue 21% Street

Galveston, Texas 77550

Sent Via Email: rufus.crowderidco.galvesteon tx us

Dear Mr. Crowder:

Per my conversation with Chief Henson on Friday April 27, 2012, | am writing to confirm
ABL Management, Inc.’s desire to extend the Food Service Agreement at the Galveston
County Sheriff Department for an additional year.

Unfortunately, the increase in wholesale food costs and fuel cost necessitates ABL
Management, Inc. to request a rate increase as provided for in our Agreement. We are
requesting an increase of three (3%) percent and the new rates reflect such an
increase.

INMATE POPULATION PRICE PER MEAL
951 - 1000 $.8892
1001 - 1050 $.8751
1051 - 1100 $.8703
1101 - 1150 $.8621
1151 - 1200 $.85645
1201 — Plus $.8474

The rates for this sliding scale go into effect October 1, 2012.

Please sign and date in the space on Page 2 and return a signed original in the
enclosed envelope for our files.

+ P.0. Box 40486 ¢ Baton Rouge, LA 70835-0486 »
+ Phone: (225) 272-6063 ¢ Fax: {225) 273-2165 +
+ www.ablmanagement.com ¢
+ RoshonCody@ablmanagement.com +




Galveston County Sheriff Department Page 2 of 2

We thank you for your continued confidence in ABL Management, Inc. and look forward
to exceeding your expectations of a successful food service operation at Galveston
County Sheriff's office. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
800-375-1293.

Sincerely,

'Mr Roshon;S Codx
Vice President

RSC:sda
Enclosures

c: Sheriff Freddie Poor, Galveston County Sheriff
Chief Mike Henson, Chief Deputy
Mr. John D. Appleton, Chairman, President and CEO
Ms. Sandee Scott, Vice President
Mr. Bill Eastburn, Director of Operations
Unit 190 / Agreement File / Receivables

APPROVED BY:

\/C\R\C §-S1. 2202

Mt Rufes G. Crowder, CPPB Date
GaTveston ‘County Purchasing Agent




RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPIrO CPpPB
PURCHASING AGENT

Octcber [0, 2013

THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON
GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21" Street)
Fifth (3™ Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) T70-5371

RE: ADDENDUM #2
RFP #B132013, Food Services for the Galveston County Jail

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:
Response:
Question #4:
Response:
Question #5:
Response:
Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Response:

What is the current inmate population? How many Male? Female?

Population as of October {, 2013, | :30AM

¢+ Mauale 8il
s Female (44
Total 955

What is the projected inmate population average for next twelve months?

Based on 2012 Population and increase of 2.80% this year on the first nine months, average monthly
population is 871 for the year of 2013.

May we have a copy of the current inmate menu including portion sizes?
See Attachment A.

What is the current average number of Special Diets?

Thirty (30) per meal, three (3) times a day.

May we have a copy of the current of Special Diet Menus?

See Attachment A.

May we have a copy of the current Holiday Menu?

Turkey, dressing and gravy, sweet potatoes, green beans, berry sauce, dinner rolls,
pumpkin pie and pecan pie.

Is the Galveston County Jail currently ACA accredited or will it be secking accreditation?

Not at the present time.
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Question #8:
Response:

Question #9:

Response:
Chtestion #10:
Response:
Question #11;
Response:
Question #12;

Response:

Ouestion #13:
Response;
Question #14:

Response:

Question #15
Response:
Question #16:
Response:
Question #17;
Response:
Quiestion #18:

Response:

What is the current average number of coart mealsthag lunches cach day?
29 per meal, three times a day.

Are U.S.D.A commadities currently utilized? 1f so, what is the approximate value of conunaodities
received in past year?

No.

May we have a current copy of your Enhanced Staff Menu?

Sce Attachment A.

Wiat is the current average number of staff fed daily for breakfast, lunch, and dinner?

The number of staff meals average 150 per day.

We are assuming there is a separate staff dining area. What are the current hours of operation?

There are separate arcas for staff dining. 1t is open 24 howrs a day, 7 days a week for staf{ breaks.
The hours are as follows:

e 9d5am. - 100 p.m,,

e 3:30 p.m. — 7:00 p.m. and

o [2:00a.m. - 3:000.m.
There is a food service contractor staff employee at all meals to prepare and serve (ood,
How many visitor meals are served daily? Where are they served and at what times?
There are very few visitor meals served, possibly three (3) to four (4).
How many immates are assigned to food service per shift?

There are two (2) shifts of inmate workers, each shilt has 12 10 14 innuyes, They do not cook or
prepare food. They are there to pull carts, clean the Kitchen, and prepare food trays lor immates.

Are these inmates sentenced?

The only inmates sentenced are for County time. The remainder are awaiting court dates.
How are these inmate workers fed?

They are fed in a separate area in the kitchen and are fed afier jail inmates are fed.

May we lave a copy of the last 2-3 months food services invoices?

See Attachment B.

May we have a 2-3 months billing (or number) of booking “Johnny sack” orders?

Please refer to the response for Question # 8.
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Question #19:

Response:

Question #20:

Response:

Question #21:

Response;

Question #22:

Response:
Question #23:
Response:
Question #24:

Response:

Question #25:;

Response:

Question #26:

Response:
Question #27:
Response:
Cuestion #28:

Response:

What has been the average yearly maintenance cost of the kitchen equipment under the current
contract?

This information is not available. It is the responsibility of the food service contractor to maintain
and track the maintenance cost of such.

Will you please clarify the maintenance responsibility of the vendor for kitchen equipment? What
items are expected (and not expected) to be covered in the contract?

All Kitchen eguipment maintenance is the food service contractor’s responsibility.

Based upon the site visit, what is the preference of the county for billing Officer Dining Room
meals? Separate from the inmates, included in inmate cost per meal, itemized per menu? Could
you please provide more guidance or clarification?

The Sherift”s office requests a weekly invoice submitted to the Sergeant of inmate services for
approval. This should document daily break down of inmate and staff meals with daily and weekly

tolals of expense.

Could we get a copy of the curvent labor schedule (shifts) for the vendor staff, including the #
of full and part time personnet?

See Autachment C.

What is the total nuniber of Correctional Officers and support staff?

280 total.

What are the shift schedules for correctional staff?

At the present time there are three (3) shifts: 6:00 a.m. = 2:00 p.m., 2:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m., 10:00
p.. = 6:00 a.m. Starting January, 2014, the shifts will be changed to two (2)12 hour shifts. 6:00
ann = 6:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. = 6:00 a.m.

How much coffee do you go through at caffee stations per month?

Unknown. The food service contractor is the supplier of coffee. There are eight (8) coftee
stations. Three (3) of these coffee stations are open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Do you have a POS system in place to charge for visitor meals in the ODR? If so, what system
is it? If not, how are you currently handling payment?

We do not charge for visitor meals.

Is there a per person dollar limit per meal in the ODR for staff meals?
There is no dollar Timit at this time

By shift, could you provide an average count of employees that eat?

6:00 a.m. -2:00 p.m. shift (60); 2:00 p.m. -10:00 p.m. shilt (50); and 10:00 p.m. -6:00 a.m. shift
(40).
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Question #29: What limitations are placed on inmmates in the kitchen — are they able to prep, cook and serve?

Response: Please reference the response to question #14.

Question #30: Can we propose that all meals served in ODR be invoiced and priced separate from immnate
meals?

Response: Please reference the response to question #2 1, These meals must be itemize daily with weekly
totals.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.salvesion.tx.us

I you have any Further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rulus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at rulus.crowder@co.galveston.ix.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-
5371

Please excuse us For any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely,

(<

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



ATTACHMENT A

INMATE MENUS



1313 Galveston County Jail

RESTRICTED DIET SPREADSHEEY

WEEK &
i)
MOHDAY
SERVING INSTRUCTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS AEGULAR MENU = ___|DIET INSTRUCTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS DIABETIC
" PREGNARCY __ NUTRITION SUFPORT HEART HEALTHY HIGH FIBER DENTALMECHAMCAL RELIGIOUS KO CONCENTRATED ET PLAN 1m0 Zoo 7500
with H.S. Sasck with H.S. Snack 20 Problem IEI S wHS Snack Food |! Calorie ___ Calotie I..O-W..F_
*Ho Chewing” Foods Ho Mest Producis Added Satl of Fat Na of Fat =
Jules [T S— X X X
X x catmesl X 3 Plaln Ho Egar Plain-Ho St ic e WIC ]
= 1EA X X X X Pancake [4° DIAM e Tes X X
X TURKEY HAM X Chopgel chwese oF painu butier x T 10 X Zez | 2oz |
X _ X x X X diet ayhep Diet Syrug PKT EA X 3 3
X TSP X X X 115F hi
o Sub 2EA X X 3
2c mitk % 1 X X x [AF Mil 13 x X x|
—
Ko Added Salt or Fal “Ho Chewing® Foods Ho Weal Products Mo Added Salt or Fat Ho Addad Salt oc Fal
[ Baked Chicken 3 CHOPPED NO ] ket Chicken 2ot 200 | 2 or |
: 118 [ 8|
x E 1) X X n X )
X - B [ iNe ne 2¢
L=y X x X ]
X ww bresd T 1 2 El
X DRESSING L. X X [
[ [ [ 3 X x 1
FRUM ] X X F]
¥ x ] X
o Added Sait or Fat
% Jicy Boa_ ] wow: M
Vioodes ic X X T x Me e | 11AC
reen Beans 1=2c X . A5 LF green beans X X X
iched Bread Jast X X ww bread X K X
— R i .
L TBP) X X 11sP E [ X TSP X F] x|
X X FRUIT X [ E [T 1 2
3 X X X X X Diet Bevarage
HOURA OF SLEEP Meat OR Chesse 20T Miest OR Chosse 202 DIEY VEGETABLES ARE eat sedior Cheese 102 x x X
esd asu oresd 25L CARROTS, CABBAGE, Bread 25L 3 X x
SHACK MEHU dment 1 PKT Coniment 1 PRT GREEM BEANS, SQUASH,  [Mustard OR Catsup 1t PKT x | x
winFoit  LEA FreanFruit  1EA GREENS, TOMATOES Fresh Fruit 1EA x ] x
dFMN 1T Peduced FatMin 1€
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- "3 Galveston County Jail
RESTRICTED DIET SPAEADSHEET
WEEK 4
(43 v}
WEDNESDAY
SERVING INSTRUCTIONS: X=S8ERVE SAME AS REGULAR MENU [DIET INSTRUCTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS DIABETIC
PREGMANCY HUTRITIOH SUPPORT HEART HEALTHY HIGH FIBER DENTALMECHAMCAL RELIGIQUS HO CONCENTRATED DIABETIC DIET PLAN 1800 200 2500
MEAL - REGULAR DIEV with H.5. Snack with H.5. Snack _..9_._ FaChoVSatt) _ou- n:.-n _orqlu v..o!.a.-_ Dvo-Lacto V: an| Swiats wHS Snach Food Hems Caleriv  Calerie  Calorie
BRAEAKFAST: Vitemin C Fnd) OR Vitzmin C Frull OR Ho Added Sait or Fat “No Chewing” Foods No Mdsat Products Ho Added Salt of Fat Ha Added Salt or Fat
Juice Jduice Fruit k] X X
| 1 Serving
Gita/Ma [T X X [l oatmeal X X Plain-Ho Sugar i Cetaal " e inRc X
Scrambled Eqgs o X 114 X X X X 1 ar tidc X X
Turkey Ham [T X x X Chopped o X
Oatneal Breakias| Cake ferl x WW Braad WW Bread X X ww bread Tosst —-lmh X 2EA 2EA
1
I— 1EA X x
Marganng 1 TBF| X X ISP X X X 1TEP 1152 X
TEA %
Calchum Fortfhied Baverage 1Ci 2 ¢ milk ¢ mith. X X X X X iC X X
LUNCH: Ho Added Satt or Fat "Ha Chawlng® Foods Ho Maat Products Ho Added Salt os Fat Na Added Sstt or Fat
Meatiaal Joz) . X 102 L CHOPPED NG X meatioal 2m 20z 202
_E!Q 178 118 178
Brown Gravy 114 C] [ .3 178 X X ] X
Mgshed Polaioes ri+ X X LS LF potatoes .3 X 1< X |Limabeans 13¢ 13 ¢
Lima Bearsy e [3 ] 1S LF fima beans [ X [13 [ [diet veg 13 x [3 X
|Ennched Biead 24 X L wiw bread ww bread X X x ww bresd 1 2 2
3 1Cepriadies
[3 ¥ L
mamanne 1 T87| 7 [E: LISP X X X 115P _._...E_i 1 tsp X X E
Glazed Cake 1160 N El FRUIT X x - ] X FRUITE Fruit _- ey X X 2
Fortdied Punch 1C X x X X X X Dist Beversge Diet Baverage c X x X
OTAL DIETS SERVED —
[DINHER: Ho Added Saltos Fat *Na Chawing* Foods Ho Meat Producis Ho Added Salt or Fat Ho Added Salt of Fag
Breaded Chicken Paity I [ X 2 oz Turkey X CHOPPED Ho ] Tuskey 2ot 201 Joz
chaeeta 2 ar Gravy 1718 1718 178
Chechen Gravy 14| x X L I8P X X HO .3
Rxs 12C) ] L3 LS LF rice X X 1c L] Rice e 10 2lc
1€ vegatables diet veqg 2o X X X%
Ennched Bread |2 st x X ww bread ww bread X X X wwr bresd. 24 X X X
Mzed Geen Salad 12 X % DIET DAESSING N SHAED LET/ORSG. 1€ DIEY DRESSING saladidiel dressing e X X L
[Margarng 1 TBP X ] X | 1350 | X | X | x | 1 TSP no 1759 X X X
Glared Cako _ 1760 A X AT A X L3 FRUIT Fruit 1 SERV 1 2 2
Swoet Tea i X X E X X X Diel Beverage % MILK hic X ] X
T hen it S e e H e N F W A ki L
TOTAL DIETS SEAVED
HOUR OF SLEEP Mesl DA Chasse 202 Mest OA Cheese 207 DIET VEGETABLES ARE Meal andior Cheess 102 X X X
Bresd 25L Breed 51 CARROTS, CABBAGE, Bread 25L N X x
SHACK MENU [Condiment 1PxT Coandiman tPRT GREEN BEANS, SQUASH, Mustard OR Catsup 1PKT X X X
Frash Frust VEA Fresh Fruit 1EA GHEENS, TOMATOES Fresh Feuit 1EA X x X
Reduced FarMilk 1C Reduced Fat Mty 1C
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.
It Galveston County Jall
RESTRICTED DIET SPREADSHEET
WEEK 4
oo
THURSDAY
SERVING INSTRUICTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS REGULAR MENY I
“PRAEGNANGY  WUTTCTION SUPPORT WEARY HEALTHY HIGH FIBER DOHTALARECRANICAL
rhih5. Soack wirHS. femetraiten g jchereg bhen) (Sl legerie_
. VHamin G Frukt O it Ho Adced Saltor Fat Foods o West
Juice Juice
¥ Sarviy
X = X x oatral X
] R | 1EA % X
X X ke nam X _Geppel | _chesss o paarmi b
] X
X X
Temi
[
1 3
X
3
» 1
X
¥
o Adcded Salt of Fat “No Chawing: Faods | Mo Meat Froducis Mo Added Saft of Fal Ho Added Safl of Fal
x ] Seef Fary x _CHOPPED
¥ BEANS 1/2C
x . 178 X X
% X 116 ek x x
x — G oot x [
X X o ww bread wwt beead L]
¥ 1158 [ ] X
[ —aun w n
E [ K K
i
HOUR OF SLEEP e st OR Chavse 202 Lia sl OR Chwese 202 DIET VEGETABLES ARE Meat and/or Chesse 10z X X X
Braad 28L Bress 250 15, CAEBAGE, Bresd 25L x " X
SNACK MENU 18xT 1PNT GREEN BEANS, SOUASH,  |Mustard OR Catsp 1t PKT 1 n x
FresnFrut  1EA FreshFrat 1€ GREENS, TOMATOES Fresn Fruft 1 EA H ¥ H
Peduced Fathllh 1C e 1C




- . Galveston County Jail

RAESTRICTED DIET SPREADSHEET

WEEK 4
2190
FRIDAY
SERVING INSTRUCTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS REGULAR MENU
Emaz:zna — HUTRITION SUPPORT HEART HEALTRY WIGHFIBER  DENTALJMECHANICAL RELIGIOUS ._.o CONCENTRATED
with LS. Snack Low Fat'Chol Problems) Lacto Visgetad, wiHS Snack Calorle  Catoris ___Catorle
i uSal) f228 gmal |Charseireg m T |Ovo-Lacto Vegetadiun} _Calorls  Calons  Coore
Vitamin CFrutOR | NoAdded Safi or Fat *Ho Chewing ‘Ho Meat Products o»&&m.:n. Fal
duice ) —= 0 3 X % ]
X x Bran Fakes X X Plain-No Sugst 3 172 e X
T Ha Wz | X 20Z | 207 |
x VG X .3 cheess or Butler X
X Wworesd | WWemnad X - X i W\ 1EA X X
X X X X X Sub2EA Diet I X x X
X TSE X X [ ..|m1:|
_ Sup ] X X X
26 milk X F X X X F bk e N 3 X
No AGed Salt of Fat “Na Chewing- Foods Tio Meat Products No Added 5alt or Fat Mo Added Ssit or Fat
x 20 x CHOPPED O X 2oz 202 2ot
2otchesse 178 178 178
x 1700 ] x no X
X LS 1F bated bedns X [ 13 X [T e W
1 Evepeunbies X E! x
.3 wwr bread .. ww bread x % X t 2 2
% DIET DRESSING X SHRED LEV/OASG 1c DIET DRESSING X X ic
| 1 1 | | 1 X [ [
X FAUIT X ‘plin enolle-” X _fAuIT X X 2|
X : X X X » X Diet Baversge X X X
i
Ha Aded Sait or Fat “Ho Chewing: Foods o Meat Products Ho ADded SaH 01 Fa1 o Added Sail of Fat
L3 N 0% X CHOPPED = HO . : Steak 20 201 Joz
BEANS 1/2C B BEANS 1 C B B Gravy 18 118 118 _|
14 m_ X 1T X £f [ [T X 1
12 C) _ x ] 15 U potatoes [] [ = 1c X Mashed pokiboss. 720 12C 1
: - et e Ji2e LS X Xors
T ma x X wrws bread ww bread x X bread Jww beead _m o x X x
2C ] 3 DIET DRESSING X SHREDLEV/ORSG 1c DIEY DRESSING ac/die) dieasing e X 3 %
TTEn X I X i 1158 I 1 [ x [ [ I 1TsP argarine t rsp X x x
Glazed Cake 1 1e0 [ x FRUIT % x X . FAur Twit 1 SEAY 1 2 2
Sweet Tea ic E 3 x = X X 3 Oie\Baversgs 7% WILK I3 x [ 3
P | z) = o o DA A | P TR TN R ) T [
=
HOUR OF SLEEP est OR Chewse 202 o3t OR Chessa 2 02 DIET VEGETABLES ARE Meat andior Cheess voz x x %
eresd 28L Bresd 1%L CARROTS, CABBAGE, |Bcead l2sL x x x
SHACK MENY Condimemt 1 PKT Conment  18KF GREEN BEANS, SOUASH,  [Mustard OR Catsup 1PKT x x x
Frosh fruil 1EA Fresh Fruit 1EA IGREENS, TOMATOES Freth Fruit 1EA x X x
Reduced Falltdk ¢C {Frdnad F21 Milk 1 C
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Galveston County Jail

RESTRICTED DIET SPREADSHEET

WEEK 4
0153
SATURDAY
SERVING INSTRUCTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS REGULAR MENU _Qm.- INSTRUCTIONS: XsSEAVE SAME AS DIABETIC
PREGHANCY NUTRITION SUPPORT HEART HEALTHY HIGH ABER DERTALME CHAMICAL RELIGIOUS HO COHCENTRATED OIABETIC DIET PLAN 1800 200 2500
MEAL - REGULAR DIET with H.S. Snatk with H.8. Snack ILow FavCholSall) {+28 gm3) {Chawing Problems) fOvo-tacta Vegerasian) Sweels wiH3 Snack Food Rems Calore  Calorka  Calorie
BREAKFAST: Vitamin C Frnt OA Vitamin C Fruit OR Ho Added Saftor Fal “Ho Chewing” Foods. Ho Mest Products. Ho Added Salt of Fal Ho Added Sail or Fal
Julcs Juics Feuit X X X
1Serving
Gres 1021 X X 3z oatmes| X X Plain-Ho Sugar Plawk-Ho S 1c 12C mnc X
Pancakes 28| X X 1EA X [ X x Pancabe (47 DIAM 2 02 1ed X x
Tuske | k] E— X Ed Turkey ham x Chopped chesss of peanut butler Ed ¥ ham e X 20z 201
: |
[ X X X x 3 3 dist synsp Diet Syrup PKT EA X X X
1 18P X X 115P X X X (1
f Sub 2EA X X X
1C 2¢ milk 2c milk x X X X x AF Milk w._ﬂ X X X
—_—
Ho Added Saht or Fat *No Chewing® Foods Ho Mast Producis Ho Aoded Satt or Fal Ho Added Salt of Fal
...-.‘ x X JEA X CHOPPED NO X JEA JEA IEA
2ot thesse 118 118 118
14 C L] X 118 X X L2) X
BT E L X LS 1F potatoss X X 1€ X hed potstoes ne ne 1C
1C Eoo diel veg wic X u X
Bututs [2ea X A ww bread ww bread ] % beesd ww bread 1 2 2
Mized Green Satad 172 X A DIET DRESSING X SHRED LET/DRSG 1C DIET DRESSING el dressing mnc X X 1C
[Marganne 1 TBP [ { [ i 113P ] ] | X | R | 1157 Margarine Lisp % X X
Cookies. —m ea X 3 FRUIT X plaincookie X FAUT Fruil 1 sery . X 2
|Fondwed Punchy iC X X X X X X Dial Beverage Diet Beverage 1C A X X
D——
FOTAL CIETS SEAVED
DINNER: Mo Added Satt or Fat *No Chewing® Foods Ho Maat Products Ho Added Salt or Fat No Added Saft or Fat
Tuhey Ham & Beans B oz x X (1.3 X CHOFPED HO X turkay ham & beans Iuc yac 1C
2 ox méat beans 1 ¢
Seasoned Rxe 12C X A LS LF rice X L 1C X
_TEE 12C X X {5 LF cabbage X X i< x cabbage 1c X X L
Comtread x .1 ww bread wws bread X .3 bread ww bread 23l X X X
1 —mn_ X X 135F L N X 1759 Margarine 1759 X X X
Glared Cake _ 1750 X X Fauy X LS X FRUIT Fruit t SERV 1 2 2
Sweet Tea 1C! X ] X X X X Disl Boverage % MILK [ X X X
T N N T & A B R . I A
TOTAL DIEVS SERVED
OUR OF SLEEP W31 OA Cheesa 202 Wieat DA Chaess 2 0L DIEY VEGETABLES ARE Meal andlor Cheass 1oz X X X
Bisad 5L Braad 5L ICARROTS, CABBAGE, Bread 25L X X X
SHACK MENY Condiment 1PKT Condiment 1PKT (GREEM SEANS, SQUASH, HMustard OA Catsup 1PKT X X X
[Fresn Frut 1EA Frosh Frut 1EA GREENS, TOMATOES Fresh Fruit 1EA x X X
Aeduced Fataix 1 C Reduced Feibix 1 C
TOTAL SHACKS SERVED
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RESTRICTED DEET SPAEADSHEET

WEENK 4
10
SUHDAY
SERVING INSTRUCTIONS: X=SERVE SAME AS AEGULAR MENU _u.m- INSTRUCTIONS: X-SERVE SAME AS DIABETIC
PREGNANCY HUTRIMON SUPPORF HEART HEALTHY HIGH FIBER OENTALAMECHAMCAL RELIGIOUS HO CONCENTRATED DIABETIC DIET PLAN 1800 00 2500
MEAL - REGULAR DIET wilh H.8. Snack with H.8, Snack [Low m-...n:o:mo..n -.Ea.- hﬂ.ll_ﬁ n.o!!_-_ _oﬁvEn <E=!_.“ Sweats wHS Snack Food tems Caloris Calonis Calotis
BREAKFAST: Yilamin € Frut OR No Added Salt or Fay *Ho Chewing” Foods Ho Mest Products Ho Added Sall or Fat 1 Ho Added Salt of Fat
Juice k Vit C Fruit of Julca 2C X X X
iSercing
[OatmaalMa: 1063] X X X oatmeal X [ Ptain-Ho Sugar Hot Cereal NO r 1C 120 e X
Gried Polatoes [rd X X X X X T Ham oz X 202 201
Turkgy Harh 102 X X Chopped cheese of pesnut butter x
Beouty Fea WW Bread WW Bresd X X X _u.on-_w- 2EA 1EA X X
|Diet Jeity J1EA X X X
[Marpacne 1 TBP X X 11SP X X X 115P
Sugar Sub x Il X
Calcwmn Forufied Baverags 1L 2 ¢ milk 2e milk X X X X X RE Wik 1c X X X
Ho Added Sy or Fat “Ho Chewing® Foods HNo Mest Products Ho Added Sah or Fat Ho Added Salt or Fst
Turhey Franks 2¢s] X X Heced turkey 204 X CHOPPED NO X sticed tuthey 2oL 2oz 2oz
i . 2oz cheese _B..—E 7B 118 178
[Polato Satag 12C X X p 12c X X i1c X _Bﬂg me Lird= 1€
1 Cvegetables diet veg Lri-3 X X X
A X $ ww brrad ww braad X X X |ww bread 1 1 2
[ [ ! [ X z x x
x X : salad/dlet dressing X SHRED LET/OASG 1c salad/diet dressing 2c X X ic
X 1 X [ 1T3P | L X 3 X | 175P [T X X X
X X ¥ FRUIT x* [N X FRUIT 1 seev X X 2
X X X X X X Diel Beverage 1C X X X
Ho AOGed Saltof Fal “Ho Chewing® Foods o Weat Procucts HE Added Sah of F&t No ADGed Sait of Fat
IChachen Faed Steak ETH X X Barlpatty 2oz X CHOPPED HO L |Bxel Patry 202 201 Joz
Srvy 178 118 178
iy Gravy AT .| N 1 TBp X X NO A
_woﬂﬂln Pasta 120 X X LS LF pasta X x 1c L |Pinto Besns e 1ac e
Frto Beans 12C] x X 18 LF pintg beans X x 1C X Jgiet veg 1C X X X
Combread | 150 X X ww bread ww bread X L] bread ww bread 25l X x X
1 C yagelsbies
Marparne 1 TOP X X 1780 X X X 115 Margaring 11sP X X X
Pudidng w-.\». [ X L FRUIT ] X X FRUIT Fruit 1 SERV 1 2 2
Swuet Tea IC X X x x X X % MILK ic X X X
N EY E] .;-.....n.hh.«_..w’b.m\t.ﬁl).\u ] e T L e, e T B NS
FOTAL DIETS SEAVED
HOUR OF SLEEP Mast ORCheese 202 [Meat OR Chedis 202 DIET VEGETABLES ARE Meat andior Cheese t0z 4 X X
Bread s Bread 5L CARROTS, CABDAGE, Bread 28L X x x
SHACK MENU Conalment 1PKT Condment 1PKT (GREEN BEANS, SQUASH, Mustard O Catsup 1PKT X X X
Fiesh Fruit 1EA Fresh Fruil T1EA GREENS, TOMATOES Frash Fruit 1EA X x x
Reduced Fatliily 1 C Reduced Fal i I1C
TOTAL SMACKS SERVED




This Week's Menu
(WEEK 3)

Saturday

Rope Sausage in BBQ sauce, Potato Salad, Baked
Beans

Sunday

Tacos, sour cream, corn & flour tortilla, rice, beans,
corn

Monday

Beef Franks, tater tots, chili, sauerkraut, and cheese
Tuesday
Pizza, Burgers, Fries
Wednesday
Stew, Chicken, Rice
Thursday

Grilled Chicken Breast, Spinach, Rice, and
Gravy

Friday

Lasagne, Mixed Vegetables, Baked Potatoes,Garlic
Bread



ATTACHMENT B

INVOICES



A B L]
B Management
L=,

Remitanze adaress’
PO Box 613128

Memphis, TN 381013128
Contsct 225-272.6063

INVOICE NO. 130 Gt
Pleaze furnish thes number when remitting )

e -~
Ct 2003

BILLEDTO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer: Galveston County Jail Unit Number; 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale jewy@alesion, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date{s) of Serviceninvdi? Bi2E113 - 10/472013
City/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 10/4/2013
Purchase Order #:  C-301304
Quantity Acct# _5escnpuon Unit Price Extended Price
20,045 #3020 Hnmate Meals . $17.824 0140)
882 #3020 POfficer / Staff Meals " $1,718.4200
* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report
A

For Accounting Use Gnly: INVOICE TOTAL $19,542.

1509 3190 4010 5100

2003 3200 4020 5261

2101 3220 4040 5360

2102 3240 4070 5580

3020 3200 4080 8110

3040 4090 6234

3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We arc pleased to be of sanvice!
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice,
Check apphcable Tax Status
Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable
X Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquarters A/R Dept. .
X Tax Exempt - igh # 74600908

ABL Manager Signature: o Client/Customer Approval Signature: 4

T ok

An interest charge of 1123 per montl will be made on the unpaid batance beginneng 30 days from dale of service, for #n snnuel rate of 18%.

Form G-300 101 Rev 04112

Distribution. Polled to corporate 12 00PM CST Saturday, Original PDF-Client, Copy-On File at the Unit



A B L INVOICE NO. 190 29 05 2013
4N e T ee {Prease furntish it Aumhber when nemiibing }
Meanagement PO Box 613128
L Ui Memphis, TN 38101-3128
h Contact, 225-272-6063
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer; Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 180
Attention: Sqt. Barr Locatlon of Sale (cuy/@abreston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date(s) of Service/invofi b1 3 - 92772013
City/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 9/2//2013
Purchase Qrder #: C-301304
Quantty Acct it Bescripuon Uni?l-?rice Extanded Price
19,724 #3020 {nmate Meals v $17,538 5808
917 #3020 [Officer / Staff Meals * $2,040.1500
* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report
For Accaunting Use Only: INVOICE TOTAY $19.578.7:
1509 180 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 S580
3020 3280 4080 6110
3040 4090 6234
3150 4100
Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of service!
Please write any commont you have on tho reverse of this invoice.,
Check applicable Tax Status:
Purchases listed on this invorce are taxable.
X Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquarters A/R Dept

X Tax Exempt Exemption # 74-600908 ,%/{
ABL Manager Signatute: Client/Customer Approval Signaturc:
- [

An interest charge of 1-1/2% per month will be rmde o6 e urpexd betance beginning 30 doys from dote of servee, for an annusirate of 18%.

Distribution: Polied to corporate 12.00PM CST Saturday; Onginal PDF.Chent; Copy-On File at the Unit

Form G-300 101 Rev D412
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A B L

B LS R N )

L o
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T ea

-

PO Box 613128

tAemphis, TN 38104-3128
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'
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A B L
B Managoment
L ne.

Rermdlience d0eress
PO Box 613128

Memphis, TN 38101-3128
Fetephone Gontoze 225-272.6062

INVOICE NO.
[Pl=3:8 hemish s pumber when remiitng

BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer: Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sgt Barr Location of Sate cuyBalyeston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave H Date(s) of Servicefinvdldgd har@13 - 962013
Clty/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending:  9/6/2013
Purchase Order #. C-301304
Quantity Acct # Eescrlptlon Unit Price Extended Price
18,770 #3020 [Inmate Meals ‘ $17.572 4545
935 #3020 [Pfficer / Staff Meals * $2.028 9300
* See Altached Daily Count/Sales Report
For Accounting Use Onty: INVOICE TOTAY $1 9.508.4@
1509 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 404_9 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3280 4080 6110
3040 4090 6234
3150 4100
Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of service!
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this involee,
Cheock apphcable Tax Status
Purchizses ksted on this invoice are takable
X Tax Exemnption # on file with ABL Corporate Hoadguarters AR Dept =
b3 Tax Exempt Exemption # 74-500208 M

ABL Manager Signature:

Cllent’Customer Approval Sigrature

An mtzrest chiarge of 1-1/2%5 per manth will bz mode on ihe unpaid batance begnneng 30 days fram cole of service for on annust rate of 18%;

Distribution Polled to corporate 12:00PM CST Saturday: Onginal PDF-Clent Copy-On File af the Unit

Form G-300 101 Rev 04712



INVOICE NO. 190 59§t 013
'/___\_ : B L i Remitance saxess: (PIease tumish tiz numder when remitting )
MERSgeMment PO Box 613128
L ine, Memphis, TN 38101-3128
Contact, 2252726063
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer: Galveston County Jail Unk Numbec: 190
Artention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale (cy/Aalesion, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date{s) of Servicefinvoll@ ikl 3 - B302013
City/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 Fof Week Ending:  8/30/2013
Purchase Order #: (C-301304
Quantty ACCLE Deschption Unit Price Extended Price
20,130 #3020 fnmate Meals * $17,899.5960
947 #3020 [Officer / Staff Meals * $2,077.2500

* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report

For Accoumiing ties O INVOICE TOT. s19.976.8§
1508 3190 4010 5100

2003 3200 4020 5261

2101 3220 4040 5360

2102 3240 2070 5530

3020 3290 4080 6110

3040 4090 8234

3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are pleosod to be of senvice!
Pioase write ony comment you have on the reverse of this invoice,
Chock applicable Tax Stafus.

Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable

X Tax Exemption # on file with ABL, Corparate Headquarters AR Dept -
X Tax Exempt Exemption # 74600908 é\ 5 W
ABL Manager Signature: ClientiC Approval Signature: ,//‘
N

mmrmdi-mxwmmummmmicu»mempinmsoaay:mm«w o sorvice, o 80 annusi rate of 18%.

Diszribution: Pelled to corporate 12:00PM CST Saturday; Original POR-Chient: Copy-On Fite at the Unit

Form G-300 101 Rev 04112



T ] INVOICE NO. 190 08 04 2013
A B L Remitance s0dress (Picgse AEmsh tis number when rem:timg |
B Moenhogoment PO Box 613128
L L3 Memphis, TN 38101-3128
F Contast 205.272-6063
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jai!
Client/Customer: Galveston Counly Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Locstion of Sale icny@alveston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave H Date{s) of Servicelinvelid Bi2B13 - 8i23/2013
City/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending:  8§/23/2013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
Quantity ACCLR Descriplion Unit Price Extended Price
19,544 #3020 gnmate Meals . $17,378.5245
935 #3020 fOfficer / Staff Meals * $1,994 3800

* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report

—

Accounting Use Only: iNVOICE TOTAL $1 9.@
1500 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2109 3220 4040 6360
2102 3240 4070 5680
3020 3200 4080 6110
3040 4050 6234
3160 2100

Thank you for your order. We are picased to be of service!
Picase write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.
Check aoplcable Tax Status

Puichases Lsted on this invaice are aablc

X Tax Exempion & on fic with ABL Corporate Headquarters AR Dept
X Tax Exermpt xcmphion # 746009238 '
ABL Manager Signature -, ,{ . (] ¢~} . ChentCustomer Approval Sugnature
= SORGA=
Arunleres oiage o T 1/2% poe mIntr W be made or (he L EH n.-‘l!;;,? ene 3G Fomodate ©f serlise B an panugd 3k of ES,

Distibet:on Potied to coiparate 12 0021 CST Saturday Qnigina POF.Clent Cop y On Fie ot the Unit

Form G-307 101 Row 04112



A B L : INVOICE NO. 190 08 03 2013
A Remaanee $3vst {Planse hatush IS putnber when remittng.)
Mansgement PO Box 613128
L Inc Memphis, TN 38101-3128
Contact: 225272-6063
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer; Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sat. Barr Location of Sale (cry/Balyeston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date{s) of ServiceNnvelidd 0628113 - B16/2013
Clty/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 8/16/2013
Purchase Order #:  C-301304
—— il ————————
'a;anuty Acct # Description Unit Price Extended Price
19,541 #3020 Pnmate Meals * $17,375.8572
918 #3020 [Officer / Staff Meals ¢ $1,970.6200
* See Attached Daily Counl/Sales Report
|[Fer Accouniing Uise Onty: INVOICE TOTA $19,346.
1509 3150 4010 6100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5680
3020 3280 4080 6110
3040 4090 6234
3160 4100
Thank you for your order. We are ploased to be of service!
Picase write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.
Check applicable Tax Status
Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable.
x Tax Exemption # on file with ABJ. Corporate Headquariers AR Dept
X Tax Exemnpt Exi -600908 /
Client/Customer Approval Sigl re:

ABL Manager Sigrature:

L

=

An mterest chorge of 1172 month will be mads on the unpaid balance begnmng 30 aayt from date of senvice, for on annual rate of 18%

Distnbution Poiled to corporate 12-00PM CST Saturday, Onginal POF-Chient, Copy-On File at the Uit

Form G-300 101 Rev 04/12



4 - B L Remsanse addecss

B tAnnsgaomant PO Box 613128
|_ e Memphis, TN 38101-3128

.- Telephone Contags, 226- 2756063

INVOICE NO.

{Please lumnish this rumber when remiiing |

i L

BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer. Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sql. Barr Location of Sale (i Galveslon, TX
Street Address 5700 Ave H Datels) of Serviconnvo 8/3/2013 - B/gI2013
City/State/Zip Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending;  8/9/2013
Purchase Order 2 C-301304
Cuantity Acct ¥ Description Unit Price Extended Price
19,597 #3020 |[Inmale Meals * $17 425 6524
917 #3020 (Officer / Staff Meals . $2,040.1500|
* See Atlached Daily Count/Sales Report
For Accouating Use Only: INVOICE TOTAL] $19,465.80
1509 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 6110
3040 4090 6234
3150 4100

Chock aoplicable Tax Status

Purchases listed on th s invoice are taxable

x Tax Exemption # on e with ABL Corporate Headquarters AJR Dept
Excmplion # 74-600908

X Tax Excrmnpt
ABL Manaper Signature:

Thank you for your order. We are pleascd (o be of service!
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.

Cllent/Cusiomer Approval Signalure:

Anonterest chaipe of T-1/2% per menih will be m:ade on the urpaid bafance begrssng 30 days lrom gate of service, for an annudl tate of 18%

D:sinbulian Polied to corporate 12 00PE1 CST Saturday; Onginal PDF-Cheat, Copy-On File avihe Uit

Foom 5-300 101 Rev 04112



T INVOICE NO. 195 I8 41 2043
A B L | R S EStt (Prease fumnsh trs nuinber when renviting )
B Management PO Box 613128
L L Memphis, TN 381013128
phone Contacl, 225-272-6069
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer: (alveston County Jail Unit Number: 180
Attention: Sgt. Bar Location of Sale icny/Balgeston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date{s) of Servicefinvoldg Bl 3 - B22013
City/StatelZip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending:  8/2/2013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
P— S e
Quantity Acct#t Description Unit Price Extended Price
19,863 #3020 [Jomate Meals * $17.662.1796
0 #3020 [Officer / Staff Meals * $1,912.8000

* See Aftached Daily Count/Sales Report

— A —

Far Accounting Use Only: INVOICE TOTAL $19.574.9
1508 3180 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5281
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 6110
3040 4090 6234
3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of service!

Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.
Check applicable Tax Stalus

Purchases listed on this invoice are taable

x Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquafters AR Dept.
b3 Tax Exemnpt tifof# 72.500008
ABL Manager Signaturc: ClientCustomer Appraval Signature.

An interes chage of 1:12% per manth will be made on the unpsxd balance beginmung 30 days from date of service, for an snnuai rake of 15%

Distribution: Polled to corporate 1200PM CST Saturday; Ouniginal POF-Client, Copy-On File at the Unit

Form G-300 101 Rev 0412



INVOICE NO. 180 07 04 2913
A_, B L A o adress (Please Raaush this fumber when remting)
s  Monagement PO Box 613128
L — Memphis, TN 38101-3128
2 Contact: 225.272-8063
BILLED TO - Unit Home: Galveston County Jail
Ciient/Customer: Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale (cuy@alyeston, TX
Street Address: 5700Ave. H Date(s) of Senacefinveld2 BERR 1 3 - T12612013
City/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 7/26/2013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
__Quantity Acct # Eescription Unit Price Extended Price
18,475 #3020 (Jnmate Meals . $17,317.1700
0 #3020 (Officer / Staff Meals - $2,133.0100

* See Atached Daily Count/Sales Report

For Accaunting Use Onty: INVOICE TOT. $19.450.1

1509 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360

— 2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 6110
3040 4050 6234
3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are ploased to be of sorvicel

Ploase write any comment you have on the reverse of this invaice.
Check appficable Tax Status

Purchases isted on this irvaice are taxable
X Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corparate Headquarters A/R Dept,

X Tax Exempt pfoq #74-600209
ABL Manager Signature: ChentCustomer Approval Signature: A/‘l
Lo W L

'ﬁ
An nterest charge of 1- P ORI will be made on i unpard bolance beginning 30 days fom date of senvice, I an annusl rgie of 18%,

Disttibutien: Polled to corporate 12.00PM CST Saturday Crigmal PDF.Client; Copy-On File at the Unit

Farm G-300 101 Rev 04712



B | INVOICE NO. 150 £7 02 5043
/_ \ L Remmance addioss {Fiwace furnish this pumber when remiting )
B Mopnagament PO Box 613128
L inc Memphis, TN 38101-3128
Telephone Contact 2252726053
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer: Gaiveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sat Barr Location of Sale (ciyrsimey.  Galveston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date(s) of Servicefinvoice Date: 7/13/2013 - 711972013
City/StatefZip:  Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 7192013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
Quantity Acct# Eescn'puon Unit Price Extended Price
18,464 #3020 [Inmate Meals * $17,307.3888
0 #3020 Dfficer | Staff Meals * $1,809 4400
* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report
For Accounting Use Only: INVOICE TOTAL $19,1 16.83
1509 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
211 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 €110
3040 4020 6234
3150 4100
Thank yoil for your order. We are pleased to be of service!
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.
Check applicable Tax Status:
Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable.
X | Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquarters A/R Dept
X | Tax Exempt Exemption # 74-600208

7
ABL Manager Signature:

i

Client/Customer Approval Signature;

A interest charge of 1-1/2% per month will be made on the unpard balance begraning 30 days from date of service, for an anaua! rate of 18%
Distnbution Polled 1o corparate 12 00PM CST Saturday, Orgnat PDF-Client, Copy-On File at the Umt

Form G-300 190 Rev.10/12



L inc

A B L
= J—

INVOICE NO. 499

Remdlanze address
PO Box 613128
Memphis, TN 38101-3128

Telephone Contacl: 225-272-6083

o7 92 2013

(Please furnish this number when remitting. )

BILLEDTO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
Client/Customer: Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale (Ciyrstatey  Galveston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date{s) of Servicefinvoice Date: 7/6/2013 - 711212013
City'StateZip:  Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 71212013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
Quanaty Acct# — Description Unit Price Extended Price
19,547 #3020 Bnmate Meals - $17,381.1924
0 %3020 [Officer / Staff Meals - $1,970.2400
* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report
For Accounting Use Only: INVOICE TOTAU $19,351.43
1509 3180 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 6110
3040 4090 65234
3150 4100

Check appheable Tax Status:

Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of service!
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.

. Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable
Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquarters A/R Dept,
Tax Exempt Exemphon # 74-500908

ABL Manager Signatu%y/ﬁym ;(ﬂﬂ/” 27 / Client/Customer Approvat Signature: %
ry > - A=~

An intorezt charge of 1-1/2% per month wilf be made on the unpdid balance begmaing 3 days from date of service, for an annual rate of 18%

Form G-300 190 Rev.10/112

Bstnbuton Polled to corporate 12 00PM CST Saturday. Onginal PDF-Client, Copy-On File at the Unit




AB L

INVOICE NO. 156 oy 81 Z24:
(Eipase fermsh this pumber when remilting )

Remitance agdress:
B Management PO Box 613128
L ne Memphis, TN 381014-3128
Telephone Contact. 225-272-6061
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jai!
Client/Customer: Galvesion County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale cuystatey  Galveston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date(s) of Service/invoice Date: 6/29/2013 - 71512013
CitylStatefZip:  Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 71512013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
Quantty Acct# ~Description Unit Price Extended Price
18,059 #3020 {Inmate Meais * $16,947 2628
0 #3020 [Officer / Staff Meals ° $2,088.0700
* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report
—
[For Accounting Use Only: INVOICE TOTAL $19,035.33

1509 3190 4010 5100

2003 3200 4020 5261

2101 3220 4040 5360

2102 3240 4070 5580

3020 3290 4080 6110

3040 4080 6234

3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of service!
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.
Check applicable Tax Status:

. Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable,

Tax Exemption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquarters AR Dept.

Tax Exempt Exemplion # 74-600908

ABL Manager Sighatu

Client/Customer Approval Signature: %/V‘/

An interest charge of 1-1/2% per month will be made on the unpaid balance beginning 30 days from date of service. for an annual raje of 15%

Distribution Polled to corporate 12 D0PM CST Saturday Onginal POF-Client. Copy-On File at the Unit

Form G-300 190 Rev.1012



INVOIGE NO. 150 55 05 IGE3

F\ B L Freaze Ansh ths aumbor wreniz2miting )

Remunance address

B Managorment PO Box 813128
L Lo Memphis, TN 381013128
— eiephone Conlael. 2052726660
SILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
ClientCustomer: Galveston County Jaif Unit Numbes: 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale jciry/Balyeston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave, H Date(s) of Serviceinvoin@ Riael13 - 6/28/2013
City/State/Zip: Galveston, TX 77951 For Week Ending:  6/28/2013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
Quantity Acct # Descriplion Unit Price Extended Price
18,740 #7020 [Jnmate Meals . $16,663 6080
0 aspzo HOfficer ¢ Staff Meals ‘ $2,433 52008

* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report

[£or Accounting Use Onty; INVOICE TOTAL $19.097.1

1508 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 6110
3040 4090 £234
3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of service!
Ploase write any comment you have on the roverse of this invoice.
Check applicable Tax Status

Furchases “sted ¢n this tnvoice are taxatle.

X Tax Exemption 4 on fite wath AEL Corperate Headquarters A/R Dept
X Tax Exempt  Ex fl n ¥ 7J-£00608 m /‘
ABL Manager Signature: jﬂ‘ r Y S— Client/C Approval Sig e
L 1 -

An nleresi charge of 1-1/2%fply month wif be made on the ungard Jalifde Deginaing 30 days am date of cervice. for an annuat iate of 18%

Disirbuticn Petled 1o corperate 12 00FH CST Salurday, Gnigunal FOF Chent. Cepy-Cn File at the Uit

Form G-300 101 Rev 0432




r 1 INVOICE NO, 120 DL SR SRS It
| A B I_ | o AR s PRt n P R DL Ren emiting
I B Managamant I PO Box 613128
| L Ine | Memphis, TN 38101-3128
L & Taophise Cariaer SIR2TD0967
BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jait
Client'Customer: Galveston County Jail Unit Number; 190
Attention: Sgt. Barr Location of Sale iciyisiee).  Galveston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave H Date{s} of Service/invoice Date: 6/15/2013 - 62172013
City/State/Zip:  Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 6121/2013
Purchase Order #: C-201087
Quantity Acct# Description Unil Price Extended Price
18,368 #3020 |Inmate Meals " $£16.510 G656
0 #3020 |Officer / Staff Mea's " $2 257 4500
* See Attached Daily Count/Sales Report
For Accouniing Use Only, INVOICE TOTAL $18,768.12
1509 3190 4010 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3290 4080 65110
3040 4090 5214
3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are pleased fo be of servicel
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice,
Check applicable Tax Status

Purchases listed on this inveice are taxable
X | Tax Exermption # on file with ABL Corporate Headquarters A/R Dept

X | TaxExempt Exernption # On File

L
ABL Manager Signature: C Client/Customer Approvat Signature:

v

L) L=

AR nleedt endrge of 1.1, %%hee montn wiif pe made on the “nphd Lafance Doguasing 30 23y from Sate of tervice far an anrual rate of 13%

L3trkdtion Frood o Jotporate 12 COPK CST Szlurcay Crgina PTE-Clont Capy-Cn File at the Und

Form G-300 101 Rev. 04i12




INVOICE NO.

1\ B L l (Fieage furnizh thiz aumber viheh remuiting }

Remizance sadross
PO Box 613128
Memphis, TN 38101-3128

Telephane Comact 225-372.00401

—

BILLED TO - Unit Name: Galveston County Jail
ClientiCustomer: Galveston County Jail Unit Number: 190
Attention: Sat. Barr Location of Sate (cyistatey  Galveston, TX
Street Address: 5700 Ave. H Date(s) of Service/invoice Date: 6/8/2013 - 6142013
CityState/Zip:  Galveston, TX 77551 For Week Ending: 6/14/2013
Purchase Order #: C-301304
E!uantity Acct # Bescriplion Unit Plice Extended Price
18,809 #3020 {Inmate Meals * $16,724.9628
0 #3020 |Dficer / Staff Meals - $1,970 2400
P $-
-
* Sze Aftached Daily CounvSales Report
For Accountng Use Only: INVOICE TOTAL 51 8.695.2?
1509 3130 4610 5100
2003 3200 4020 5261
2101 3220 4040 5360
2102 3240 4070 5580
3020 3230 4680 6110
3040 4080 6234
3150 4100

Thank you for your order. We are pleased to be of servicel
Please write any comment you have on the reverse of this invoice.
Checl applicable Tax Status.

Purchases listed on this invoice are taxable
Tax Exemption # on fife with ABL Corporate Headguarters A/R Dept,
TaxExempt Exemplion # 74-600908

ABL Manager Signature: ‘M #“ Client/Customer Approval Signature: %
e - 7

[

An mteraat charge of 1-1/2¢5 per month wiil be moade en the wipoid balance begmmmny 30 days Hom date of service, for en annuel rale of 16%

DOrstnbution Palied to corporate 12 00PM CST Saturday Original PDF-Client, Copy-On File at the Uil

Form G-300 190 Rev.10/12



ATTACHMENT C

LABOR SCHEDULE



YRR . .
m,. i Galveston, Unit 190
_l EB-.:!_
—_— SATURDAY SutDaY rAOHDAY FRDAY
10/5/2013 10/6/2013 16/7/2013 le/11f3613
Siq.... Unit Payroll Verify Usit Payroll <un.m.< cu.»m_mﬁ.ﬂ_ T <n,.&q Unit _...H_aam_ Verify Unlt Payroll Verify Unlt Payroll
NAPONTANY WERAS Order PFG / Produte S abow iummﬁ,‘_ : Eeno
Receive Milk / Bread Reoeive PFG / Milk
MANAGERS - EET PgsiR Ty SR et Sy ; S e s
NAME START END END START END START END
TIME TIME TIME THGE TIME TME TIME
SUPERVISORS i i 2 E
oe slof2]o 4o 1|0
[sladys 5o 120
lanita 1074041006 |ofufo [0
Sylvia gj/o|3{o]1]o
Dora 509120 |5f0: i]o
iAlicia 1o 1|ofsfigda{ofs]o
Tina 8o BGERLE 45 19
lana 1|0 1fo 1o el o 0
lGeranima 3{s]s]o 91a0ls o -2 {30} 50
{Bobbie 710l1lo
VACATION [ PTO -l er M %

.

ANYPIA oo

A P SRR E R

TOTAL HRS:
TARGET HRS:

TOTALS

e s

38.00
38.50
38.00
30.00
38.G60
39.00
38.00
38.00

45,00

30.0D

Q.00

0.00

353.50
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